

C
O
P
Y

Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
December 30, 1948

Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: American Manufacturing Co. of
Texas, W. S. Ranch #1, Sec. 1,
T. 26N, R. 20E, Colfax County.

Dear Dick:

Enclosed are necessary forms for cancelling bond on the above captioned well, which has been held since 1946 due to the fact that we had no reports or records on this well.

Mr. W. R. Terry, Superintendent, has just left the office and he furnished me with an electric log of this well. Therefore, I approved all forms and this is now subject to bond cancellation at your convenience.

Very truly yours,

ROY:cg
encl.

1941
New York
December 1, 1941

Mr. E. J. Connelley, Jr.
[illegible]
Box 271
[illegible]

Dear Mr. Connelley:
I am sorry that I cannot
reply to you more quickly.
I am very busy at the moment.

Respectfully,
[illegible]

Enclosed are the reports of the various
wells, which are the only ones that
have been reported on in the past.

Mr. J. W. Connelley, Jr. has been
in the field for some time and he
has been very successful in his
work. He has been very busy at the
moment.

Very truly yours,
[illegible]

Very truly
yours,
[illegible]